
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: April 30, 2024 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. March 2024 Council Meeting - Unapproved minutes
• Unapproved Minutes March 26 2024 Council Meeting.docx.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

2. Introduction of Shane Knight - New Greater Bryant Chamber of Commerce President/CEO

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

3. Monthly Financial Report - Ending March 31, 2024

Approval and acceptance of the monthly financial report ending March 31, 2024, see attached.

• 04.17.24 Finance Monthly Report ending March 31 2024.pdf

4. Resolution No. 2024-14 - Amending the City Budget

Resolution to amend the City Budget for the period beginning January 1, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024, see

attachment.

• Streets Budget Adjs.pdf

City Government

5. Ordinance No. 2024-6 - Ordinance to Establish the Community Engagement Committee
• Community Engagement Committee.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/unapproved_minutes_march_26_2024_council_meeting-docx.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/04-17-24_finance_monthly_report_ending_march_31_2024.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/streets_budget_adjs.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/community_engagement_committee.pdf


6. Approval of Community Engagement Committee Members

Ward 1 - Randy Robinson & Glencora Withers; Ward 2 - Christopher Ramsey & Yesenia Solis; Ward 3 - Roderick Daniels &

Dustin Fullerton; Ward 4 - Rene Moseley & Daniel Daily

Community Development

7. Resolution to utilize federal-aid Transportation Alternatives Program or Recreational Trails Program

Funds
• TAP Grant Resolution (2).pdf

Human Resources

8. Approval to Unfreeze Part-Time, Non-Public Safety - Approval to Unfreeze Part-Time, Non-Public Safety
• agenda_item_history_sheet_4-18-24.pdf

Parks and Recreation

9. Master Plan Approval - Recommendation from the Parks Committee
• Parks Master Plan Approval.pdf

Public Works

10. Resolution No. 2024-16 - A resolution of intent regarding the Springhill Gravity Sewer Main Project.
• Springhill Resolution of Intent.pdf

11. RFP Review for Comprehensive Rate Study
• RFP Rate Study.pdf

12. Purchase of 2024 Dodge Ram 1500 Crew Cab

Purchase will be made for use in the Street Dept. for the Asst. Mechanic.

• Purchase Dodge Ram.pdf

13. Ordinance No. 2024-7 - Amends Ordinance No. 2012-27
• Ordinance 2024-7.pdf

14. Purchase of Jeep Cherokee
• agenda_item.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/tap_grant_resolution_-2-.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/agenda_item_history_sheet_4-18-24.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/parks_master_plan_approval.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/springhill_resolution_of_intent.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/rfp_rate_study.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/purchase_dodge_ram.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/ordinance_2024-7.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_295/agenda_item.pdf


Bryant City Council Meeting
March 26, 2024 - 6:30 PM

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, Arkansas

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

UNAPPROVED MINUTES

A prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Treat.

Call to Order- Mayor Treat at 6:31 pm

Roll Call
Council Members Present: Jason Brown, Star Henson, Jon Martin, Lisa Meyer, Jack Moseley, Jordan
O’Roark, and Rob Roedel. Absent: Wade Permenter. Quorum Present.
Clerk Note: Council Member Permenter arrived late and participated in voting beginning with Item #11.

City Clerk Mark Smith and City Attorney Ashley Clancy were also present.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of February 27, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes [YT 3:55]

Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

2. Child Abuse Awareness Month Proclamation- Mayor Chris Treat [YT 4:15]

3. Animal Control Officer Appreciation Week Proclamation- Mayor Chris Treat [YT 7:30]

4. Recognition of Senior Center Spelling Bee Winner- DeEtta Buckelew [YT 10:50]

5. Jennifer Benning appointed to Parks Committee- Mayor Treat recommends [YT 12:50]

Jennifer Benning serve as Parks Committee representative for Ward 4.
Motion to approve - Council Member Meyer, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

6. Randy Robinson appointed to Community Engagement Committee- Mayor [YT 13:15]

Treat recommends Randy Robinson serve as Parks Committee representative for Ward 1.
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Henson.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

7. Parks Master Plan Workshop- The Parks Committee has requested a Council [YT 13:50]

Workshop to present the final Parks Master Plan.
Council agreed to a Workshop on Tuesday, April 9 at 6 pm.

1 | Page

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


Finance

8. Monthly Financial Report– Ending February 29, 2024 [YT 15:20]

Acceptance and Approval of the Financial Report for the period ending February 29, 2024.
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

9. Resolution- to accept affidavit of record destruction [YT 16:40]

A Resolution to accept the affidavit for record destruction as already presented to the council.
Motion to approve - Council Member Henson, Second by Council Member Martin.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
 RESOLUTION 2024 - 10

10.Financial Records to State 14-59-116– for the year ending December 31, 2023, unaudited
Approval and acceptance of the unaudited financial records to be published in the [YT 17:20]

paper on or before April 1 per state ACA 14-59-116.
Motion to approve - Council Member Henson, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).

City Attorney- Ashley Clancy

11.Ordinance– An Ordinance providing for permission to destroy certain city [YT 17:50]

records in Resolution 2015-5; and for other purposes.
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only by Council Member
Roedel, Second by Council Member O’Roark.
Title read by Mayor.
Motion to adopt - Council Member Moseley, Second by Council Member Brown.
Roll Call Vote. YEA: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Roedel.
NEA: Permenter (absent).
Motion Passed 7-1, (1 absent).
Motion to Adopt Emergency Clause Council Member Martin, Second Council Member Meyer.
Roll Call Vote. YEA: Brown, Henson, Martin, Meyer, Moseley, O’Roark, Permenter, Roedel.
Motion Passed 8-0.

 ORDINANCE 2024-05

Community Development– Presented by Colton Leonard, Interim Director

12.Multi-Use Trail Waiver- Pinnacle Pointe, 6845 Hwy 5 [YT 21:45]

A multi-use trail waiver is requested for along Hwy 5.
Motion to approve - Council Member Brown, Second by Council Member Martin.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.

13.Resolution for Sidewalks and Trail- To allow waivers on requirements to build [YT 23:15]

sidewalks and multi-use trails along Hwy 5.
A resolution to allow a temporary waiver from the requirements of section 10.10 of the Zoning
Code for properties fronting Hwy 5 that will be affected by the ARDOT Hwy 5 road widening
from Hwy 183 to the Pulaski County line.
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Permenter.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.

2 | Page



 RESOLUTION 2024 - 11
Human Resources– presented by Charlotte Rue, Director

Clerk’s Note: The next three agenda items were considered for one vote.

14.Approval of Hiring Process for Community Development Director [YT 24:35]

This is a request to fill the Community Development Director position. This position must be
filled as it oversees all planning and development for the city as well as code enforcement. It is
a senior level position and the duties of this position cannot remain unattended. The position is
budgeted for the entire year so there is no expected increases to the city budget by filling the
position.

15.Approval of Hiring Process for Parks Director
This is a request to fill the Parks Director position. This position must be filled as it oversees
the city’s Parks Department. It is a senior level position and the duties of this position cannot
remain unattended. The position is budgeted for the entire year so there is no expected
increases to the city budget by filling the position.

16.Approval of Hiring Process for Two Deputy Court Clerks
This is a request to fill two vacant Deputy Court Clerk positions. The Deputy Court Clerks
provide full clerical support for Bryant, Haskell and Shannon Hills courts. There are only three
Deputy Court Clerks in the department. Placing all of the clerical burden of three different
courts on one employee is not sustainable. The two positions are budgeted for the entire year
so there is no expected increase to the city budget by filling these positions.
Motion to approve by Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.

Parks and Recreation– presented by Keith Cox, Interim Director

17.Mills Park Pool Resurfacing- Request for funding. [YT 25:35]

Interim Director Cox explained that the Mills Park pool is due for resurfacing which is generally
needed every ten years or so. Bluewater, the vendor, also recommends a cover for the pool
which Director Cox will bring back to Council after the summer.
Discussion followed.
Motion to approve - Council Member Brown, Second by Council Member Roedel.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 7-0 (1 abstention).
Council Member Martin refrained from voting due to a potential conflict of interest.

Public Works- Tim Fournier, Director

18.Resolution of Intent [YT 33:50]

A resolution of intent regarding the meter replacement and upgrade project.
This Resolution is required by the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.
Motion to approve - Council Member Martin, Second by Council Member Meyer.
Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2024 - 12

19.Resolution of Intent [YT 35:05]

A resolution of intent regarding the Lea Circle gravity sewer relocation project.
This Resolution is required by the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission.
Motion to approve - Council Member Roedel, Second by Council Member Henson.

3 | Page



Voice Vote. Motion Passed 8-0.
 RESOLUTION 2024 – 13

Council Comments [YT 36:10]

Jon Martin- Questions about fiber contractors digging in Westpoint.
Star Henson- Questions about street maintenance on Robinwood Circle.
Jason Brown- Congrats to new Mayor on his first meeting.
Lisa Meyer- Consider spaying or neutering your pets.

Mayor Comments [YT 38:15]

Honor to serve. Will work hard to communicate with Council.
Bryant Athletic Association opening ceremonies are Monday, April 6, 2024.
Hopes the Council Members can attend the Municipal League meetings in June.

Adjournment
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Martin, second by Council Member Henson.
Adjourned time: 7:07 PM.

4 | Page







































































































































































' '.. • . .--,,,. 
(J ' .• ,...>. 

-� : 

8 .. ovH�J:1 

AGENDA ITEM HISTORY. SHEET 
•I/,'/,;,\;,,:.,-;-.."' 

ITEM TITLE 
Streets Budget Adjustment 

FUNDING CERTIFICATION (Finance Director) (Signature, if applicable) 

� 

- ,,d,lu( 17>/< ,'hu;•Ji £-.,.___ • '\,.,..,;/

MANAGEME F..F-RE-V�EW (Signature) 

J 
MAYOR (Signature) v� 
ITEM HISTORY {Previous Council reviews, action related to this item, and other pertinent history) 
To continue the development of the Bryant Parkway Connections and help relieve traffic to Hill 
Farm Road and Reynolds Road (Highway 183) by way of connecting the Parkway to County 
Road 1. 

ITEM COMMENTARY (Background discussion, key points, recommendations, etc.) Please identify 
any or all impacts this proposed action would have on the City budget, personnel resources, and/or 
residents. 
$230,000 moved from 080-0800-5910 (Project: Overlays) to 080-0800-5571 (Prof. Services 
Engineering). This money will be used for the design of the Bryant Parkway Extension to 
County Road 1. We do not have a contract yet. We do have an estimate and $230,000 should 
be set as a "Do Not Exceed" Limit. At this time, when construction happens it will involve 
participation from the county, the School District, Bryant, and McGeorge. All subject to change 
but I do not foresee construction before FY 2026 

(This section to be completed by the Mayor) 

ACTION PROPOSED (Motion for Consideration) 

AGENDA NO. 4

AGENDA DATE: 4/30/2024

Motion to approve Resolution No. 2024-14







RESOLUTION NO. 2024 
A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY I, 2024 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2024 

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 19, 2023, recorded as Resolution 2023-32, and 
WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Y car 2024 as attached. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT: 

Section This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of Bryant, I. Arkansas, for the twelve (I 2) month period beginning January I, 2024 and ending December 31, 2024.• General Fund 53,700.00 • Street Fund (75,750.00) • Bond Fund 300,000.00 • Utility Revenue Fund 500 Water 40,000.00 • Utility Fund WW 0.00 
Section The amended city budget for the calendar year 2024 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached. 
2. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 30th day of April, 2024. APPROVED: ATTEST: Chris Treat, Mayor Mark Smith, City Clerk 
Page 1 of 2 

Resolution 2024 ___ Adopting ,in Amended City Budget for 2024 - April 2024 



5



















Committee shall be open to the public and available for inspection as required by 
law. 

5) Reconsideration of Denied or Amended Applications:1. Expunging Action - The Committee may, when it deems necessary and
for cause, expunge any motion and subsequent action in order to introduce
a substitute motion for other action. The motion to accomplish such shall
be made immediately and preceding the introduction of the next item of
business on that agenda. When an item has been voted on and passed over
for the next item of business, it shall not be recalled at the meeting for
further action.11. Reconsideration - Except for cause and with the unanimous consent of all
members present at a meeting, no matter on which final action has
previously been taken shall be reopened for further consideration by the
Committee unless reconsideration is granted by the Committee. The case
will be rescheduled for the next regular meeting.

6) Individual( s) with inquiries on the docket shall be present or represented at the 
meetings and prepared to discuss the request.

7) Individuals or user groups must obtain approval through the Community 
Engagement Committee for any policies or guidelines relating to park issues. If 
the issue is denied by the Committee, the individual or user group has the 
option to appeal to the City Council.

8) Precedents - No action of the Committee shall be deemed to set a precedent. Each 
item docketed shall be decided upon its own merit and circumstances attendant 
thereto.

9) Public comments and association reports are limited to no more than three (3) 
minutes unless otherwise approved by the staff liaisons prior to submission of 
the Community Engagement Committee agenda.

10) Dissent - If a member of the Committee wishes to dissent from a majority opinion 
of the Committee they may communicate a written minority opinion to: All 
members of the Committee, The Mayor, and All members of the City Council.

Section VI - Amendments 
These Bylaws may be amended or repealed by an affirmative vote of not less than a majority of 
the full membership of the Committee. A proposed amendment or a motion to repeal shall first 
be presented in writing at a regular meeting and placed on the agenda for subsequent regular 
meeting for action, unless ten days written notice has been given to all Committee members in 
which case action may be taken at any regularly scheduled meeting. 



8

Motion to approve hiring process for PT Lifeguard, PT Parks Staff, and PT Parks Labor





10





11



12









13

Motion to approve Ordinance 2024-7





14







7




	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	City Government
	Community Development
	Human Resources
	Parks and Recreation
	Public Works

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments
	A

